
- SLB590K - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - AIG - (TP) SKM6442U - (AIG) - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 25/07/2018 - 1230HRS

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments@lkkauto.com, Admin A

Cc:

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July, 2018 9:39:28 AM

Attachments: SLB590K ESTIMATE.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey, case assigned to you in Merimen.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08­16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com |www.aig.com.sg

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude@motorimage.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 6:51 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Daniel Lim; Sayedinah; Kuan Wei Loong

Subject: FW: SLB590K - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - AIG - (TP) SKM6442U - (AIG) - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 25/07/2018 - 1230HRS

Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,

Kindly arrange survey for the above mentioned.

Owner will drop off the car and leave it for survey.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Email:danieljude@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com :  www.motorimage.net

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of this message. If 

you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot 

be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.

From: Daniel Jude 

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 8:48 AM

To: 'AIG SGP, Claims­Survey' <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>; Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SLB590K ­ 3RD PARTY CLAIM ­ AIG ­ (TP) SKM6442U ­ (AIG) ­ COMMON INSURED ­ ARRANGE SURVEY ­ 18/07/2018 ­ 1100HRS

Importance: High

Hi Team,
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Please be informed, SLB590K survey for today has to be postponed due to owners unforeseen issues that came up last min.

Please call off the survey for today on your end.

We will check with our client and reschedule for another survey.

Thank You.

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

From: AIG SGP, Claims­Survey [mailto:AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>

Cc: Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>; Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SLB590K ­ 3RD PARTY CLAIM ­ AIG ­ (TP) SKM6442U ­ (AIG) ­ COMMON INSURED ­ ARRANGE SURVEY ­ 18/07/2018 ­ 1100HRS

Hi Daniel,

Wi;; arrange survey on 18/7/2018 after 11am.

Thanks.

AIG Claims Survey

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude@motorimage.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:40 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Daniel Lim; Kuan Wei Loong; Sayedinah

Subject: SLB590K - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - AIG - (TP) SKM6442U - (AIG) - COMMON INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 18/07/2018 - 1100HRS

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

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have 
received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this 
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either 
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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